The Lynn Township Board held its regular meeting on April 13, 2022. Present were officers' Kalbfleisch, Ferrett, Drain, Budd and Miller. Residents present were Jack Fistler, Paula Armstrong, Robert Bryant, Scott Armstrong, Tyler Armstrong, April Jedrzeyczak, Robert Jedrzyczak, Constance Miller, Steve Conners, Doug Hunter and Kay Cumbow. Guests present Heather Stewart

Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Kalbfleisch at 7:01 p.m.

- 1. Motion by Drain, 2nd by Budd to adopt agenda as amended. All Ayes, Motion Carried.
- 2. Doug Hunter asked about culvert on Capac Rd that is not listed on St. Clair County Road Commission website. DEQ permit has been received. Supervisor Kalbfleisch to check on it.
- 3. Paula Armstrong gave her 5 minutes to Scott Armstrong as did April Jedrzyczak, Robert Jedrzyczak and Tyler Armstrong.

Did Lynn Township receive ARPA money and how much?

Does Lynn Township have a Disaster Plan?

Disaster Location?

Does Lynn Township have a sinking fund?

Where are Lynn Township Properties located?

Is there No Trespassing Signs posted?

How much is an infraction?

When was the last building infraction?

Does Lynn Township have and Emergency Ordinance in place?

Mr. Armstrong stated he believes meeting minutes are to be posted within 8 days after the meeting.

Mr. Armstrong stated he is telling the board this as neighboring communities are having problems with these topic and the board should be aware of his statement.

- 4. April Jedrzyczak and Paula Armstrong gave up their minutes to Scott Armstrong, they were still allowed to address the board asking about a lighted sign and handicap accessibility.
- 5. Robert Bryant asked about the camper on Speaker Rd.
- 6. Kay Cumbow spoke about the bill Kevin Daley introduced to double the amount drain commissioners can spend on drain maintenance.
- 7. Motion by Miller 2nd by Drain to approve minutes of March 9, 2022 as presented. All Ayes, Motion Carried. Treasurer submitted Financial Report

Unfinished Business.

New Business

- 8. Motion by Ferrett, 2nd by Drain to approve contract with St. Clair County Road Commission for 70 loads of gravel @\$57,442.00. All Ayes, Motion Carried.
- Motion by Drain, 2nd by Budd to approve contract with St. Clair County Road Commission for chloride @\$24,990.00. All Ayes, Motion Carried.
- 10. Table contract for Limestone until May.
- 11. Motion by Budd, 2nd by Drain to approve PA 116 contract for Mark/Karen Heidt. All Ayes, Motion Carried.
- 12. Motion by Drain, 2nd by Budd to approve contract with Randazzo's to mow the Lynn Township Cemetery @\$145/mow. All Ayes, Motion Carried.
- Motion by Budd, 2nd by Drain to increase hall rental fees to \$75/resident and \$125/non-resident effective 4/14/22. All Ayes, Motion Carried.
- 14. Do not send the Opt Out form for the Nationwide Fund Change
- 15. Generator update permits will need to be pulled for the gas line and electrical for generator.
- 16. Motion by Budd 2nd by Drain to pay bills check #10647 10674 All Ayes, Motion Carried.
- 17. Motion by Budd 2nd by Budd to adjourn. All Ayes, Motion Carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:26 p.m. by Supervisor Kalbfleisch

Respectfully Submitted

Annette Ferrett Clerk